
 

 

 

ADDENDUM TO 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
ALTADENA MAIN LIBRARY 
RENOVATION PROJECT 
 Altadena Library District 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 6 

 
DATE:  October 31, 2025 

 

This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued RFP documents and/or given for 

informational purposes, and is hereby made a part of the RFP documents. The proposer shall 

acknowledge receipt of any and all addenda, listing the Addenda by number(s) and date(s) in 

their Letter of Interest. 

 

General Clarifications and Information: 

 

1. Refer to ABA Bid Addendum No. 006, attached, for additional clarifications and responses 

to Bid RFIs. 

 

Changes and Clarifications to RFP:  

 

1. Proposal Form: Form is revised to include a General Contingency Allowance and Alternate 

#4. 

 

Questions and Answers:  

 

1. Question: Based on previous responses, this is a best value project. Regarding price alone, 

will the alternates be included in the basis of award, or will the award be determined 

solely on the base bid? 

 

Answer: The base bid price and each alternate price will be scored individually and 

factored into the overall score for each proposer. 

 

2. Question: Letter C of Section 13 Opening  & Award of Contract states that the District may 

utilize evaluation criteria to determine which Proposer will be awarded the Contract and 

then lists the (6) criteria. However, this section does not list the weight of each criterion 

and/or the maximum points that can be scored per criterion. Could you please advise as 



to what the weight/maximum points of each criterion will be? 

 

Answer: We anticipate the scoring criteria to be weighted as follows:  

 

CRITERIA TOTAL POINTS POSSIBLE 

Cost   

Base bid 200 

Alternate #1 5 

Alternate #2 5 

Alternate #3 5 

Alternate #4 5 

Firm Information 15 

Experience/Past Projects 25 

Project Approach 25 

Comments on Contract 5 

Overall suitability for the project 10 

TOTAL POINTS 300 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

Proposal Form 

ABA Bid Addendum No. 006 and attachments. 

 

 



 

PROPOSAL 

 
The undersigned Proposer hereby proposes to furnish and deliver all necessary labor, tools, 
equipment, and other means of construction to perform the work required for the completion of 
the project entitled “ALTADENA MAIN LIBRARY RENOVATION PROJECT” in accordance with 
the intent of all plans, specifications, and addenda issued by the District in the amount of: 
 
Base Bid: 

(Written)_______________________________________________________________ dollars 
 
(Number) $                  .00  
 
General Contingency Allowance: 

(Written) Four hundred fifty-seven thousand                                                                        dollars 
 
(Number) $                                        457,000.00  
 
Total Base Bid (Base Bid + General Contingency Allowance): 

(Written)_______________________________________________________________ dollars 
 
(Number) $                  .00  
 
Additive/Deductive Alternates: 
Descriptions of alternates are primarily scope definitions and do not necessarily detail the full 
range of materials and processes needed to complete the construction. 
 
Alternate #1: North Exterior Sliding Doors and Storefront.  
 
(Written)_______________________________________________________________ dollars 
 
(Number) $                  .00  
 
Alternate #2: Meeting Room Addition.  
 
(Written)_______________________________________________________________ dollars 
 
(Number) $                  .00  
 
Alternate #3: Children's Area Ceiling.  
 
(Written)_______________________________________________________________ dollars 
 
(Number) $                  .00  
 
Alternate #4: Deductive Alternate at North Patio.  
 
(Written)_______________________________________________________________ dollars 
 
(Number) $                  .00  
 



 

Prior to the opening of the Proposal, the Proposer has read the accompanying instructions to 
Proposers, has carefully examined the location(s) of the proposed work, and has examined all 
Contract Documents, drawings and addenda issued by the District and will contract with the 
District to construct the project, complete and in satisfactory condition. 

The Proposer further acknowledges that it has adjusted its Proposal price to include all possible 
items which may influence the proposal during the time period from notice of intent to award 
through and until formal award by the District. Requests for Proposal price change due to the 
delay shall not be agreed to by the District. 

Company Name:  

  

Proposer’s Name (Printed):  

Proposer’s Title:  

Proposer’s Signature:  

Date:  

  

Address:  

  

Phone Number:  

  

Contractor’s License Number:  

Classification:  

Expiration Date:  
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Anderson Brulé Architects Inc.  325 South First Street, 4th Floor   San José, California 95113 

Tel: 408 298 1885  Fax: 408 298 1887 Web: www.aba-arch.com 

 

BID ADDENDUM NO. 006 

PROJECT: Altadena Main Library   

 600 E. Mariposa Street 

Altadena, CA 91001 
DATE ISSUED: 10/31/25 

 

 

    

OWNER: Altadena Library District ARCHITECT’S PROJECT NO.: 21-1101-0 

    

FROM:  Anderson Brulé Architects 
325 S First Street, 4th Floor 

San José, CA 95113 

  

TO:  Jennifer Pearson 

8640 National Boulevard  
Culver City, CA 90232 

 

  

TO ALL BIDDERS SUBMITTING PROPOSALS FOR THE CAPTIONED PROJECT: THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY 

MADE PART OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TO THE SAME EXTENT AS THOUGH IT WERE 
ORIGINALLY INCLUDED THEREIN AND TAKES PRECEDENCE OVER THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS.  

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE ADDENDUM ON BID FORM. Revised drawings are clouded, marked with 

delta 8 and dated October 28, 2025. 

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS ARE ATTACHED: 

I. CHANGES AND CLARIFICATIONS TO ACCESS CONTROL SCOPE 

a. Contractor is responsible for the following scope: 

•  Cabling from auto door operator to panic bar and door actuators 

•  Cabling from power supply to electrified hardware 

•  Cabling from electrified transfer hinge to lock body 

II. SEQUENCE OF OPERATIONS 

a. See Appendix A 

III. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SHELVING SCOPE 

a. See Appendix B 

IV. GEOTECHNICAL LETTER 

a. See Appendix C 

V. PERCOLATION TESTING REPORT 

a. See Appendix D 
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VI. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON (SCE) SUBMITTAL 

a. See Appendix E 

VII. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

a. G000 – COVER SHEET 

i. Sheet Index:  

1. Revised CD-1.0. C-2.0, C-3.0, C-3.1,  

2. Added C-1.1, C-3.3. C-3.4, C4.1, C-5.3, C-5.4, C-6.0, C-6.1 

3. Removed CD-1.1. C-2.1 

b. CIVIL SHEETS DATED 10/28/2025 

i. C -1.0 GENERAL NOTES, LEGENDS 

ii. C -1.1 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 

iii. CD -1.0 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN 

iv. C -2.0 SITE CONTROL PLAN 

v. C -3.0 OVERALL SITE GRADING PLAN 

vi. C -3.1 ENLARGED SITE GRADING PLAN 

vii. C -3.2 ENLARGED SITE GRADING PLAN 

viii. C -3.3 GRADING SECTIONS 

ix. C -3.4 OVEREXCATION PLAN 

x. C -4.0 SITE UTILITY PLAN 

xi. C -4.1 LID PLAN 

xii. C -5.0 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 

xiii. C -5.1 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 

xiv. C -5.2 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 

xv. C -5.3 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 

xvi. C -6.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

xvii. C -6.1 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 

c. L101 – SITE CONSTRUCTION PLAN 

i. Added Alternate #4 

d. A200 – FLOOR PLAN - LOWER LEVEL 

i. Updated Keynote 10.76 

e. A201 – FLOOR PLAN – MAIN LEVEL 

i. Removed detail 8/A700 from 3/A201 

f. A220 – RCP - LOWER LEVEL 

i. Legend: Revised Metal Ceilings 

g. A221 – RCP - MAIN LEVEL LOWER CEILING 

i. Legend: Revised Metal Ceilings 

ii. Plan #2: Revised Ceiling tag 

h. A222 – RCP - MAIN LEVEL UPPER CEILING 

i. Legend: Revised Metal Ceilings 

i. A230 – FINISH PLAN - LOWER LEVEL 

i. Revised CP7 tag to CP6 

j. A231– FINISH PLAN - MAIN LEVEL 



ALD Main Library   BID ADDENDUM NO. 006 

 

Page 3 of 15 

 

i. Plan #1 

1. Revised RF1 tag to RF2 

2. Revised CP7 tag to CP6 

3. Added CP3 tag to living room 

4. Added detail 3 for stair material callout 

k. A240 – FINISH LEGEND 

i. Added GL4 

ii. Changed Custom Glass Panel tag from GL2 to CG1 

iii. Updated TW1. CP1, CP2, CP3, CP6 

iv. Revised CP7 

v. Removed Blackout Shade Fabric 

l. A290 – ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATIONS 

i. Keynote 06.32 updated 

ii. Elevation #6: Changed window tags from GL2 to CG1 

m. A292– ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATIONS 

i. Keynote 06.32 updated 

n. A294 – ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATIONS 

i. Elevation #1: Leader note revised with added finish tag GL4 

ii. Elevation #2: Leader note revised with added finish tag GL4 

iii. Elevation #4: Leader note revised with added finish tag GL4 

o. A600 – DOOR TYPES, FRAME TYPES, AND SCHEDULES 

i. Revised Door 303 material and frame type.  

p. A610 – EXTERIOR WINDOW TYPES 

i. Glazing Legend: Changed GL3 to nominal laminated glazing 

q. A611 – EXTERIOR WINDOW TYPES 

i. Glazing Legend: Changed GL3 to nominal laminated glazing 

ii. Added SRE 11 Add Alt #1: Sliding doors with 6” storefront 

r. A700 – EXTERIOR DETAILS 

i. Added detail 17 

ii. Added detail 18 

s. A810 –  INTERIOR DETAILS 

i. Detail #9: Revised leader note 

ii. Detail #13: Revised Drawing 

iii. Detail #15: Revised leader notes 

t. E202 – LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN 

i. Added fixture type “F” 

u. E203 – MAIN LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN 

i. Added fixture type “F” 

 

 

VIII. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 



ALD Main Library   BID ADDENDUM NO. 006 

 

Page 4 of 15 

 

a. Section 00 01 10 Table of Contents   

1. Revised and updated Table of Contents  

b. Section 01 21 00 – Allowances 

1. Added section 01 21 00 – Allowances.  

c. Section 01 23 00 - Alternates  

1. Added Drawing Sheet References.  

d. Section 01 26 00 – Contract Modification Procedures  

1. Added Change Order Proposal Form.  

e. Section 01 31 00 – Project Management and Coordination  

1. Removed Reference to Section 01 11 50 - Electronic Drawings.  

f. Section 01 33 00 – Submittal Procedures  

1. Revised and added Submittal Review duration content.  

g. Section 01 35 35 – Construction Indoor Air Quality  

1. Revised construction photography requirement.  

h. Section 01 50 00 – Temporary Facilities and Controls  

1. Revised construction site security fencing.  

i.  Section 01 91 13 – General Commissioning Requirements  

1. Replaced Section 01 23 00 in entirety.  

j. Section 03 11 00 – Concrete Forming  

1. Removed reference to façade maintenance/ fall protection section (not in scope).  

k. Section 03 30 00 – Cast-in-Place Concrete  

1. Revised concrete finish description, adding Architectural Concrete reference.  

l. Section 04 01 20 – Masonry Restoration and Cleaning  

1. Revised Required Area of Masonry Restoration Work. 

m. Section 04 22 00 – Concrete Unit Masonry  

1. Revised Mock-up requirements, CMU Types and mortar joint tooling 

requirements.  

2. Added Block and Mortar Water Repellent Admixture & Grout color pigment. 

n. Section 05 51 00 – Architectural Metal Stairs  

1. Revised System description, removing reference to glazed guards, stainless steel 

cladding.  

o. Section 05 52 00 – Metal Guards and Railings  

1. Revised Metal Mesh Basis of Design.  

p. Section 06 10 00 – Rough Carpentry  



ALD Main Library   BID ADDENDUM NO. 006 

 

Page 5 of 15 

 

1. Added Roof and Parapet sheathing.  

q. Section 06 16 00 – Sheathing  

1. Removed Section in entirety.  

r. Section 06 20 00 – Finish Carpentry  

1. Removed interior finish carpentry, standing & running trim, as indicated. 

s. Section 06 40 00 – Architectural Woodwork  

1. Added Samples, Hardwood veneer & lumber, Shop finishing, and pegboard.  

2. Removed paneling and bench.  

t. Section 06 83 16 – Resin Composite Panel  

1. Added New Section 06 83 16 Resin Composite Panel.  

u. Section 07 01 50.19 – Preparation for Reroofing   

1. Revised content throughout, as indicated. 

v. Section 07 81 00 – Applied Fireproofing  

1. Removed Section 07 81 00 in its entirety.  

w. Section 07 81 22 – Thin Film Fireproofing  

1. Removed Section 07 81 22 in its entirety  

x. Section 08 14 00 – Wood Doors   

1. Revised Wood WD1 veneer and transparent finish requirements.   

2. Removed Rail and Stile Doors and Frames.  

y. Section 08 32 13 – Glazed Sliding Stacking Doors (Metal)  

1. Revised Basis of Design product and finish requirements.   

z. Section 08 34 00 – Special Function Doors 

1. Removed section 08 34 00 in its entirety. 

aa. Section 08 63 00 – Metal Framed Skylights  

1. Added Basis of Design Wasco Velux Commercial half-round barrel vault double 

dome skylight.  

2. Revised Articles 2.1 and 2.4 as indicated.  

bb. Section 08 81 00 – Glass and Glazing   

1. Added Drawing Sheet references.  

2. Deleted design criteria and unreferenced products as indicated.  

3. Revised Glazing Schedule.  

cc. Section 09 01 21 – Repair and Restoration of Plaster  

1. Added New Section 09 01 20. 

dd. Section 09 22 00 – Acoustical Plaster  
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1. Removed Section 09 22 00 in its entirety. 

ee. Section 09 30 00 – Tiling  

1. Revised Basis of Design Products.  

ff. Section 09 51 00 – Acoustical Ceilings  

1. Revised Code reference and performance requirements.  

gg. Section 09 54 00 – Acoustical Drywall Ceiling  

1. Added New Section 09 54 00 – Acoustical Drywall Ceilings  

hh. Section 09 54 34 – Wood Alternative Ceiling  

1. Revised Part B for Basis of Design components and system consistency.  

ii. Section 09 66 23 – Resinous Matrix Terrazzo Flooring  

1. Added New Section 09 66 23, with requirements for precast terrazzo stair treads.  

jj. Section 09 83 13 – Acoustical Wall Treatment  

1. Revised AP1 Basis of Design product description, and   

2. Added High-Impact Tackable Wall Panel description.  

kk. Section 09 91 23 – Interior Painting  

1. Revised Paint Schedule.  

ll. Section 10 11 00 – Marker Boards  

1. Revised Basis of Design product.  

mm. Section 10 26 00 –  Wall and Corner Guards  

1. Revised Corner guard installation from flush-mount to surface-mounted.  

nn. Section 10 28 13 – Toilet Accessories  

1.  Revised Accessory Schedule.  

oo. Section 12 52 19 – Custom Upholstered Seating   

1. Revised design requirements and deleted fabrics.  

pp. Section 26 04 25 – Distribution Switchboards  

1. Added New Section 26 04 25– Distribution Switchboards.  

qq. Section 27 41 16 – AV Systems  

1. Added New Section 27 41 16 – AV Systems. 

 

IX. BID RFIS 

1. Masonry restoration and cleaning, spec section 04 0120: The scope of this 

specification section is not identified on the plans or quantifiable. It is 

recommended the owner establish an allowance for this scope and have all 

bidding contractors include that allowance. 
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a. Response: Scope to be determined during construction. A general 

contingency allowance has been established to cover associated 

costs. See specification section 01 2100 – Allowances. 

2. Exterior plaster repair, spec section 07 24 23: The scope of this specification 

section is not identified on the plans or quantifiable. It is recommended the 

owner establish an allowance for this scope and have all bidding contractors 

include that allowance. 

a. Response: Scope to be determined during construction. A general 

contingency allowance has been established to cover associated 

costs. See specification section 01 2100 – Allowances. 

3. The accessories in the specifications do not match the plans or elevations. The 

specifications reference Monterey Peninsula College, please provide updated 

specification. 

a. Response: Refer to updated specification section 10 28 13. 

2. There are no sheets CD-1.1 - Demolition Lan_Alternate, C-2.1 - Site Control 

Plan_Alternative, and C-3.1 - Site Grading_Alternative as listed in the Sheet Index 

on sheet G000 - Cover Sheet. Please clarify. 

a. Response: See revised G000 Cover Sheet in Addendum 06. See 

revised Civil sheets included in Addendum 06. 

3. Is there any Allowance for this project. 

a. Response: Scope to be determined during construction. A general 

contingency allowance has been established to cover associated 

costs. See specification section 01 2100 – Allowances. 

4. On (A230) Finish Plan - Lower Plan, Elevator Control RM [102], Storage [104], FOL 

Storage [105], & Storage [112] all call out for SC1. But nowhere on (A240) Finish 

Legend does it have the specs for SC1. What are the specs for SC1? Please advise. 

a. See addendum. Refer to specification section 03 35 20. 

5. I am respectfully requesting your assistance with the attached substitution 

requests for gaining approval of the Record 8100 series automatic swing door 

operator and Record 5100 automatic sliding door as equal substitutes for this 

project.   

a. Response: Substitution may be considered but will require 

contractor to perform additional coordination with Electrical before 

it can be approved. 

6. Please clarify the Min R-Value that is required for the roofing system. Specs call out 

for total thickness as indicated, while the only indication on the plans is detail 

1/A720 which calls for 2" rigid insulation. 

a. Response: Per California Title 24, Part 6, a minimum of R-10 is 

required at the roof. The insulation is to be tapered with a minimum 

of 2" thickness per roof details and sheet notes on A210 and A211. 

7. Please confirm the only roof location to be sloped with tapered insulation is the 

"PVC roof over rigid insulation over metal deck" location noted on A210. 
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a. Response: No. Provide tapered insulation throughout the entire 

roof.  

8. On A110, in reference to the stainless steel rigid mesh panel, is there a preferred 

manufacturer, gauge, or size specified? 

a. Response: Preferred product is CHAOS metal mesh panel by 

Cambridge Architectural. 

9. At the job walk, there was discussion regarding the library sculptures and 

associated accessories (seen on sheet A200 and A520, keynote 12.61) and whose 

responsibility it is to remove/salvage the items and reinstall them. Could you 

please confirm whose responsibility it is to perform the aforementioned actions? 

a. Response: General Contractor is responsible for protecting in place 

sculpture at upper entry. GC is responsible for removal, storage, and 

reinstallation of Owl sculpture. 

10. Reference sheet A170 keynote 01.65. Please advise on the respective allowance 

amount contractors should include in their bids. 

a. Response: Scope to be determined during construction. A general 

contingency allowance has been established to cover associated 

costs. See specification section 01 2100 – Allowances. 

11. Are durations mentioned throughout Division 1 in calendar days or working days? 

For Example 01 33 00 1.6B indicates initial submittal list is due no later than 15 

days after award of contract and 01 33 00 1.6.F.1 indicates Architects have 15 days 

for initial review of submittal. Are these 15 days calendar days? 

a. Response: As noted in the General Conditions, days are in calendar 

days. 

12. 01 31 00 1.5.D.3 states that Architect will furnish contractor one set of digital data 

files of drawings for use is preparing coordination digital files and then references 

01 11 50 Electronic Drawings, a section not included in the specs. Please state 

what format shall be furnished and provide any specification sections that may 

apply. 

a. Response: Disregard reference to 01 11 50 

13. 01 31 00 1.8.C asks for use of web-based project management software package. 

Can you please confirm that Architects shall accept formats and respond to 

communications listed in C.1 in the web-based project management software? 

a. Response: Confirmed. As long as web-based software meets the 

specified requirements. 

14. 01 91 13 States that Building Enclosure Commissioning responsibilities are located 

in a DIV 1 section named as such. This section is not provided. Please confirm this 

requirement is not needed.   

a. Response: commissioning agent will be procured by client. Further 

coordination with commissioning agent will be required at project 

closeout 
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15. There are inconsistencies between drawings CD-1.0 and C-2.0. The right side of 

the plans show dirt as existing (C 2.0) and turf/shrubs to be removed in same area 

(CD-1.0). Which drawing is showing the correct information?  

a. Response: Refer to landscape drawings for scope in this area. 

16. Please provide specifications for the Linear metal ceiling for base bid and the add 

alternate. 

a. Response: Base bid and alternate are the same ceiling type. This has 

been revised in the addendum. See Sheet A240 and A221 for 

reference. 

17. 32 13 13 1.3C Site Concrete Mockup. Can the 8'x8' mockups of full thickness be 

incorporated into the work? 

a. Response: No 

18. Sheet A240 Carpet Tile: Confirm CP2 spec (size, pattern and color). Milliken/ Grain 

Bias is not available in 9” x 36” or in color Raw Edge. It comes in 50cm x 50cm. 

Patterns available are Burnout, Handspun or Needlework. 

a. Response: Working with the manufacturer to replace the 

discontinued carpet. For pricing purposes use Milliken level 2 

roadrunner custom 

19. Sheet A240 Carpet Tile: Confirm polished concrete spec (ie. 200 grit, 400 grit, etc.) 

a. Response: See addendum. Reference section 03 35 20. 

20. Please provide existing building automation system information and provider for 

integration purposes including existing building points list, graphics and 

sequence of operations. 

a. Response: There is no existing building automation, refer to 

sequence of operation in Addendum 06 for new equipment. 

21. Is it the intent of the engineer to have Seasons 4 provide on board controls on the 

Multi-Zone units and integration only? If not, please provide controls drawings 

and sequence of operations. 

a. Response: The controls are ALC and are provided by Seasons 4. 

22. Please provide sequence of operations for equipment to be integrated into the 

existing building automation system. 

a. Response: See addendum for Sequence of operation. 

23. Flooring Material Size Discrepancies: CP1, CP3, and CP4 call out 9" × 36"; however, 

our representatives have indicated these products are 9" × 39". CP4 also calls out 

9" × 36", but our representatives have confirmed the product is actually 50 cm × 

50 cm (20" × 20"). 

a. Response: See finish legend sheet A240 in addendum 

24. May we please request the specifications for the Fabric Wall-Wrapped Panels? 

a. Response: See Addendum 06. Reference section 09 83 13. 

25. Please confirm, detail 11/L112 can be used for Alternate 1? if so, keynote 7/C-2.0 

calling for gravity wall and keynote 4 per detail 11/L112 calling for veneer seat 

wall, which keynote is correct? 
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a. Response: See revised sheet C-2.0 in Addendum 06 for gravity wall & 

veneer seat wall extents.  

26. Substitution Request for Porcelain Markerboards Proposed Substitution: SERIES 

1000 MARKERBOARDS 

a. Response: Porcelain markerboards are not an acceptable 

substitution. All should be glass 

27. Substitution Request for Glass Markerboards Proposed Substitution: SERIES GMB 

GLASS MARKERBOARD 

a. Response: Substitution of Nelson Adams Naco glass markerboard is 

acceptable. 

28. Substitution Request for Tackable Acoustic Panel Proposed Substitution: SERIES 

ACP ACOUSTICAL PANEL 

a. Response: See addendum 06. Refer to specification section 09 83 13. 

29. This project calls for pegboards (ref. to 4/A521), but there is no call out specifying 

the product nor is there a specification page. Could you please provide more 

details regarding the pegboard (material, manufacturer, model, etc.)? 

a. Response: See addendum 06. Refer to specification section 06 40 00. 

30. Please confirm the only locations to receive window treatments are noted with 

keynote 12.01 on sheet A221 

a. Response: Confirmed 

31. The symbol for all the linear fixtures (Types B, I, J, P) is the same.  The lighting reps 

will require exact linear lengths (4', 6', 8, 12', etc.) for each fixture type in order to 

quote correctly. 

a. Response: The fixtures are specified in 1 foot increments due to the 

various lengths. Bidders can scale the electrical drawings for fixture 

length. 

32. Part 2.2 C and D of section 12 24 13 call out different shade fabrics.  Which applies 

to this project? No fabric information provided on A240 

a. Response: See updated sheet A240 in addendum 

33. Drawings pg.A231  FINISHPLAN-MAIN  LEVEL Please clarify if new entry walk off 

CPT is required at the north entrance Rm.302 TWEENS. If so which of the two 

styles, colors? 

a. Response: See addendum. Reference sheet A231 and A240. 

34. Please clarify locations where the moisture control is requested by owner, or if we 

are to assess subfloor and only apply if necessary to achieve proper moisture, PH 

and substrate requirements as per manufacturer's requirements, warranties? like 

an add, alternate? 

a. Response: Scope to be determined during construction. A general 

contingency allowance has been established to cover associated 

costs. See specification section 01 2100 – Allowances. 

35. We want to submit RFI as to why the Lightweight Insulating Concrete (LWIC) will 

be removed, replaced and which LWIC applicator/manufacturer-professional 
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inspected the existing LWIC. LWIC should last the lifetime of the building, and 

additionally, we would like to submit a pricing for new Lightweight Insulating 

Concrete (LWIC) if the existing is to be removed. 

a. Response: You can submit a substitution request during 

construction. Please note one of the reasons we want to remove the 

entire roof assembly is to confirm the condition of the plywood 

substrate. 

36. We are a local elevator company that saw the Altadena Library Project, is Kone 

installing the elevator as part of the project? 

a. Response: As noted in spec section 14 21 00 -4, 1.5 B, The equipment 

manufacturer shall install the elevator. 

37. Is there "Cove-Up" for the rolled goods RF-1 & RF2? Or is it going to be Wall base? 

If it is Cove-Up, will we need to put a (cove filler) Vinyl Cove Stick and a Vinyl Edge 

Trim (cap) For Example: Tarkett CFS-00-A Cove Filler  /  Tarkett SCC XX B Cove Caps  

- Colors Vary. Please advise 

a. There is no "cove-up" needed. Wall base is WB1 as noted in drawings 

38. CP1, CP3, & CP4 calls out for 9x36. According to our Reps. These are all 9X39, 

please advise 

a. Response: See addendum - See finish plans A230 & A231 and finish 

legend A240 

39. CP2 calls out for 9x36 as well... Our reps confirmed that this is indeed 50cmx50cm 

=20x20. Please advise. 

a. Response: Working with the manufacturer to replace the 

discontinued carpet. For pricing purposes use Milliken level 2 

roadrunner custom 

40. This question is for curiosity or potential savings. What is the reason for demo of 

the lightweight insulating concrete (LWIC)? 

a. Response: One of the reasons we want to remove the entire roof 

assembly is to confirm the condition of the plywood substrate. 

41. Based on my review, the only shotcrete scope I identified for this project includes: 

•The wall along Grid Line F between 4 and 5 •The wall along Grid Line A between 

2.5 and 3.5 Could you please confirm if this is accurate? 

a. Response: Yes, this is correct. 

42. Drawing E003 - Lighting Fixture Schedule - fixture type "F" is shown as Edge Lit 

Exit Sign.  Electrical plans do not show any of the exit signs.  Please clarify. 

a. Response: See Addendum 06. Exit signs added. 

43. Drawing E202 - Sheet Note #1 referred to "mount light fixtures under cabinet".  

This Sheet Note #1 is not shown anywhere on this drawing.  Please verify. 

a. Response: Fixtures not required 

44. Drawing E203 - The East Entrance @ columns 0.6 - 1 and B - C - there are (6) 

fixtures type "D".  Per Key Note "26 47" on the Reflected Ceiling Plan A221, these 

fixtures are "existing to remain, protect in place or remove and reinstall".  Please 
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clarify if these fixtures are new per electrical drawing or existing per Drawing 

A221. 

a. Response: Refer to electrical drawings. 

45. Drawing E203 - Living Room #301 @ columns 2 & B - C - there is (1) 1'x4' light 

fixture at this location.  Reflected Ceiling Plan A221, on the other hand, does not 

show this fixture.  Please verify which drawing takes precedence (architectural or 

electrical).  If electrical drawing takes precedence, provide fixture designation or 

manufacture and part #. 

a. Response: Fixture not required and has been removed. 

46. There is no specification on the switchgear portion.  Please provide more 

information about this section of the specification. 

a. Response: Specification included in Addendum 06. Reference 

section 26 04 25. 

47. Spec section 09 51 00, 2.2.A calls for suspension system ACP-1: 15/16" grid in 

Blizzard White. Since Blizzard White is significantly more expensive than Regular 

White, please clarify the following: Is Blizzard White required, or will Regular White 

be acceptable? If Blizzard White is required, does this apply only to the 15/16" grid 

for ACT3 and ACT4 acoustical panels, or also to the 9/16" Silhouette grid used 

with ACT1 and ACT2 panels? 

a. Response: Regular white is acceptable. 

48. RCP legend on sheet A221 lists ceiling type GB2 – Armstrong Acoustibuilt gypsum 

board. GB2 does not appear in the finish schedule on A240, and there is no 

specification section provided for it. Please provide the appropriate specification. 

a. Response: See Addendum 06 Project Manual, section 09 54 00. 

49. Acoustical Plaster Specification Clarification Spec Section 09 22 00 – Acoustical 

Plaster (StarSilent System by Pyrok) - This system is specified, but no locations are 

identified. Please clarify where this acoustical plaster system is to be applied on 

the project. 

a. Response: Spec section 09 22 00 replaced with spec section 09 54 

00. See Addendum 06. 

50. The finish schedule on sheet A240 lists CT1 as a wood ceiling; however, no wood 

ceilings are shown on RCP sheets A220–A222 or in the details. The RCP legend 

identifies MC1 (base bid) and MC2 (add alternate) as linear metal ceilings, while 

details on sheet A832 show Rulon Endure Linear, which is an extruded polymer 

system available in solid colors, woodgrain, and metallic finishes. Spec section 09 

54 34 also references the Rulon Endure Linear system. Please confirm the 

following: •Are MC1 (base bid) and MC2 (add alternate) intended to be Rulon 

Endure Linear per Spec 09 54 34 and details on A832? •Does CT1 on the Finish 

Schedule indicate the woodgrain finish color for the Rulon Endure product? 

a. Response: See Addendum 06. CT1 has been removed and replaced 

with MC1 & MC2. MC1 & MC2 are Rulon Endure 800. MC1 is for 
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exterior use, and requires spacers. See 14/A832. MC2 is for interior 

use, for both the base bid & add alternate. 

51. There are several keynotes on the drawings calling for acoustic panels, specifically 

09.76 (sheet A201), 09.77 (sheets A230 and A231), and 09.79 (sheet A522), as well 

as keynote 09.78 (sheets A520–A526) for tackable acoustic panels. However, no 

specifications have been provided for these. Please provide the specifications for 

all these acoustic panel types and clarify if there are any differences between 

keynotes 09.76, 09.77, and 09.79. 

a. Response: See Addendum 06 Project Manual. Reference section 09 

83 13. 

52. The Finish plans on sheets A230 and A231 show keynote 09.77 (fabric wrapped 

acoustic panel) at multiple locations, but the Interior elevations on sheets A520–

A526 show keynote 09.78 (tackable acoustic panel) in those same areas. Please 

confirm whether tackable acoustic panels (09.78) will be installed as shown on the 

interior elevations, or confirm the correct locations for fabric wrapped panels 

(09.77) as shown on the finish plans. 

a. Response: Floor plans show the note to indicate a panel on the wall. 

Refer to interior elevation sheets for panel type. 

53. The electrical drawings indicate necessary work to coordinate with the utility SCE. 

Please make SCE plot plans available prior to bidding or list assumptions all 

bidders should take for fair bidding. 

a. Response: See Appendix E: SCE Submittal in Addendum 06 for 

drawings submitted to SCE. Drawings are pending final approval.  

54. The electrical drawings indicate necessary work to coordinate with the utility SCE. 

For bidding purposes, please provide demarcation point where SCE work ends 

and electrical contractor work begins. 

a. Response: See Appendix E: SCE Submittal in Addendum 06 for 

drawings submitted to SCE. Drawings are pending final approval.  

55. The electrical drawings indicate necessary work to coordinate with the utility SCE. 

On sheet E004, the Single line diagram identifies feeders not shown on the 

schedule for SCE-1 and SCE-2. Please provide feeder information including 

lengths, radius requirements, and trench details. 

a. Response: See Appendix E: SCE Submittal in Addendum 06 for 

drawings submitted to SCE. Drawings are pending final approval.  

56. The electrical drawings indicate necessary work to coordinate with the utility SCE. 

On sheet E004, Keynote 10 indicates need to provide conduit, cables and 

trenching per SCE requirement. Please provide assumptions that all bidders 

should use. 

a. Response: See Appendix E: SCE Submittal in Addendum 06 for 

drawings submitted to SCE. Drawings are pending final approval.  

57. The electrical drawings indicate necessary work to coordinate with the utility SCE. 

On sheet E111 the drawings indicate a new lateral service and slab box. Who is 
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responsible for demolition of existing conduit, wire and slab box? What are the 

backfill requirements? 

a. Response: See Appendix E: SCE Submittal in Addendum 06 for 

drawings submitted to SCE. Drawings are pending final approval.  

58. Will SCE provide temporary power for the building while the electrical service is 

being replaced? 

a. Response: See Appendix E: SCE Submittal in Addendum 06 for 

drawings submitted to SCE. Drawings are pending final approval.  

59. Sheet A240 – Finish Legend states for Other (Sheet A221 Keynote 12.01) Roller 

Shade Fabric to be MFR Mecho Shade. Please provide remaining fabric details 

including name, size, color and finish. Please also confirm if aluminum shade 

pocket is required, or just a closure cover piece. 

a. Response: See detail 9/A831. 

60. Sheet A221 shows one instance of Keynote 12.01 Manual window shade. There 

are other windows facing the same direction (plan South) without window 

shades. Please confirm there is only one location to receive a roller shade. 

a. Response: There is only one location to receive a roller shade. 

61. Please provide the location for the Primary feeder from the SCE point of 

connection to the 10'X12' slab box.  Site Plan does not show this location. 

a. Response: SCE primary feeder will originate off pole on Mariposa St. 

Similar to what is indicated on documents. SCE finalizing design and 

plans will be available once complete. 

62. Reflected Ceiling Plan A221 showed (2) Add Alternates #2 and #3.  Electrical Plan 

does not account for these alternates.  Please clarify. 

a. Response: Alternates #2 and #3 are shown on 1/E203 and 1/E205. 

Base bid should omit the power and lighting for Alternates #2 and 

#3. See architectural sheets to identify and price alternates 

accordingly.  

63. Door #100B is listed with hardware group #25 in door schedule A600, but Section 

087100 of the hardware specification indicates that group #25 is “NOT USED.” 

Please advise. 

a. Response: See addendum 05. Door hardware group changed to 01. 

64.  Both the door schedule on sheet A600 and elevation 7/A523 indicate that 

exterior aluminum door #303 is door type A2, which features a half narrow lite. 

However, aluminum doors are typically specified with full glass lites. Could you 

please confirm whether this is intended to be a hollow metal door instead? 

a. Response: See addendum 06. Door #303 is a hollow metal door with 

half narrow lite. 

65. Can you confirm if Doors #305 and #306 are aluminum storefront doors, not solid 

core wood? They appear to be part of storefront systems 06 and 07 in drawing 

A612. 
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a. Response: Doors 305 & 306 are to be solid core wood, not aluminum 

doors. 

66. For Add Alternate #1, three sliding doors (#302A, #302B, and #302C) are shown 

replacing storefront SRE11. The existing storefront width is 592-3/4", while the total 

width of the sliding doors is only 555". Will additional storefront framing and 

glazing be required to fill the remaining gap on both sides? Also, could you please 

provide an elevation for Add Alternate #1? 

a. Response: Provide additional framing and storefront as needed. See 

sheet A611 in Addendum 06 for Alternate #1 elevation.  

67. For specification Section 083400 (Special Function Doors), could you please clarify 

where this section is intended to apply within the project scope? 

a. Response: This section has been removed. See Addendum 06 for 

revised project manual.  

68. In the plans on M002 it states "INSTALL NEW SIEMENS CONTROLLERS FOR ZONE 

DAMPERS WITHIN MULTI-ZONE UNITS." Are the controls to be done by Siemens or 

are we to use Siements controllers for zone dampers. There is nothing mentioned 

in the specs regarding the acceptable vendor or contractor is. 

a. Response: The controls are ALC and are provided by Seasons 4. See 

addendum for Sequence of operation. 

69. P200 and P201 Notes 1 and 2 state to refer to Structural Details for floor cover up. 

Please provide exact Structural sheet and detail reference. 

a. Response: Refer to details 12 & 16 on sheet S0.11 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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